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Our Ref: BFG/SLS5613G/AIGTIMAT

23 December 2019

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
T8 SHETON WAY

#17-16

AlG BUILDING

SINGAPORE 079120

Atin : Motar Claims Dept
Dear Sirs’ Mdm

ACC INVLG SLS5613G & SKH4247G ALONG HOLLAND ROAD TOWARDS
TOWN ON 07.11.2019.

We are the repairers of vehicle nos. 81556136 and understand that you were the insurer of
vehicle nos, SKH4247G involved in the aforesaid accident. Our investigations reveal that the
accident was caused by the negligence of the vehicle insured by you. As such, we are looking 1o
you for reimbursement caleulated as follows;

1) Repair Costs S8 21.400.00
2) Loss of Rental for 10 days at $280 per day SS 299600
3) LTA Receipt S8 745

TOTAL:  S$ 2440345

To substantiate our claim, we enclosed the following;

1) Final Repair ball

2) Letter of Authority
3) SAS

4) Rental Invoice

5) LTA Receipt

We look forward to your favorable reply in due course.

Please note that it Is & condition of any settlement reached that it shall be without prejudice
to uny personal injury elaim (if any) of the owner! ¢laimant,

Clmms Section
Emai; sereneut minenre com.sg

Encl.




Asher Snﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Asher 5ng (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2012 3:.47 PM

To: PATRICKBB.TANGEGMAILCOM

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKH 4247G AND SLS 5613G ON 07/11/2019

Our Rel: CCA/AIGI9019934/Keb3

21 NOV 2019

JOHN PATRICK TANG KOON CHEONG

Dear SirMadam,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKH 4247G AND SLS 5613G ON O7/11/2019

We refer to the above accident where we are acting for AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to resolve the claim
against you and/or your authorized driver under the Auto Insurance policy taken up with them,

Based on the accident report and accident scenario, liability is down against us. We will therefore proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with the Third Party.

Should vou however wish to further discuss on the matter prior to our negotiations and settlement, please contact
us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

Please note that your No-Claim Discount (NCD)if any) will be affected and reduced by 30% (20% for
commercial vehicles) upon next renewal due to this Third Party claim. However, if your policy has a NCD
protector feature, it will be deemed utilized for this claim and your NCD will be protected.

Please call us if vou have further queries.

Yours faithfully,

Asher

Case Handler

DID: 6841 6051

FAX: 6741 4108

Email: Ashersngi@lkkauto.com

&.c. AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Ld
(Motor Claims Dept)




Your Ref: SR Gawd
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LETTER OF AUTHORITY

I/We, FEM  LEAS\HE PTE LT Qs NO: 204 \LBSY
hereby authorize(s) Sin Ming Autocare BFG Pte Ltd to provide further

instructions on my behalf relating to the said claims and as such, all future
correspondence should be addressed to 176 Sin Ming Drive #02-05, Sin

Ming Autocare Complex, Singapore 575721.

| hereby authorized the cheque payment to bg4ssued in favour of M/s Sin
Ming Autocare BFG Pte Ltd.

|
Claimant's Signature 3 \
Name : Jace  Howi
Nric : c1=s53 1808

Date : LATIRR TR

Witness By : LW JoCARE
Name . E >
Nric :
Date . § L Laany e

*Please note that it 1s a condition of any settlement reached that it shall be
without prejudice to any personal injury claim (if any) of the owner /claimant.




RELEASE VOUCHER
(AIG Asia Pacific - Express Third Party Claim)

“We/l. SIN MING AUTOCARE BFG PTE LTD (“the workshop™s hereby conlirm that we/l have
reached an agreemem with the appointed survevor of AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid LKK
AUTO CONSULTANTS FTE LTD (name of survevor) with respect ti the amount claimed for
S5521.400.00 ( Repair Cost), S$1.540.80 (Loss of kee/Rental), S$7.45 ( Disbursement) for vehicle no
SLS 56136 that was damaged pursuant to the secident which occurred on 07/1172019 idate) along

HOLLAND RD TWDS TOWN (location) involving vehicle no/s SKH 4247G.

This 15 pursuant 1o the inspection conducted on LIZLI/2009 (date ) ut “the warkshop™

We/l confirm that we/T are/am authonzed by the owner ABM LEASING PTE LTD (“the third party
clormunt™l of vehicle no. SLS S613G make the claim us set oul in the above paragraph and we/l have
full authority (o settle the matter on his/her behall in a manner that we/l deem fit. We/l enclose herein
the letter of authority given by “the third party claimant”

We/l further confirm that we/l will indemnify AIG Asis Pacific Insurance Pre Lid for all damages.
lows andfor expense that they will or hiave already incurred in the event that “the third pany claiman™
aiter the above said agreement lodges i further clum against the former for sny loss and expenses
suffered pertadning to costs of repairs andlor rental and/or loss of use pursuant to the damage 1o SLS
56136 (vehicle nuy ) as 3 result of the accidem

We/l confirm that the agreement reached above is in full and finul setilement of any cluim of “the
third party elaimant™ pursuant to the sccident and that further this settlement is reached on a without
prejudice and without admission of hability hasis,

This agreement is subject to the application of Singapore law and the Singapore Courts have
exclusive junsdiction over any dispute ansing our of the same

Dated 1l “ uyyof ___DAE  ymonth) 2022 (year)
e
F e Y
fa st/
et o oy "

Signed by apponted surveyor Signed by “the workshop™ (with chop)




in Ming "
Autocaresrar: ar
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AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
AIG BUILDING

78 SHENTON WAY #07-16 079120
SINGAPORE

Attantion : Mator Claim Department
Contact - 6412 3000 Fax Mo, ; 6B35T416

S/N  Guantity Particular

- -
Sin Mm%'Aulncare BFG Pte Ltd
176, Sin Ming Drive 20205

Sin Ming Autocare Ciwripibiss

Singapore 57570

Ted | (RS} G455 0600

Farx : (65) (455 192

Wiehslte www aubocans.com.sg

GST Req, hos 2002100734

Tax Invoice : TP19/580

Date : 23/12/2019
Viehicle Num. : SL556136G
Make/Model : PORSCHE CAYENNE-2011

Chassis/Eng# : WP1ZZZ92ZBLA33623
Accident Date : 07/11/2018

Claim No._ : TP CLAIM

Reference : BFG/IJH

Policy No. : DMPPHQ18-005897

Unit Price  Amounl S8

LIST ITEMS :

1 LUMP SUM REPAIR ( Parts & Labour inclusive ) 20,000.00
List TotalS$ 20,000.00
E&OE Total S$ 20,000.00
~ GST@ 7% S§ - 1/400.00
Amaount Due S§ : 21,400.00

|
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</ m

for Sin Ming Autocare BFG Pte Lid




AUTOBAHN MOTORS [s) PTE LTD

CO REG: 198904508R GST REG: M2-0089231-3

WWW ABM S5
MEAGHER RACING SINGAPORE PTE LTD INVOICE NG ¢ AR201912-0032
{ TURF CLUB AVENLEE DATE 23-Dec-2015
SINGAPORE RACECOURSE PAYMENT TERMS @ C.O0.D.
BLK1088 PAGING ! Pagelofil
SIg/\PORE 738078
TEL ¢+ GPE0G6300

TAX INVOICE

TTEM DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE 7% GST AMOUNT

. SMN9382K MERCEDES E250 ;
“I RENTAL FROM ETH NOV TO 17TH NOV 2018 2,800.00 196.00 2,996.00
FROF TOTAL 3 4.800.00
GST ™ 3§ 196.00
GRAND TOTAL % 2,996.00

ALL CHEQUES SHOULD BE CROSSED AND MADE PAYABLE TO AUTOBAHN MOTORS (S) PTE LTDU

Peass commumcate with us within 3 days from the date: of this invoice shourt you disagres with it, centrwse |t shall be geemes f
arcept=s. Interest s of F% per month wel be changsd on any overtee amount., .//
Latn charge fe= of $50 monthiy will be impossd Untli full paymansg haes besn made.

AUTOBAHN RS (5) FTELTD

20 JALAN KILANG #02-00, SINGAPORE 159418 TEL: 6835 4800 FAX: 68354700 EMAIL: ADMINGABM.SG
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Lan! Transport Aulhorty
10-Sin Mirig Driva

Singapore 57510
G5T Regmreoen No. | ME-0008528-2

Frimt Dimia/Time
Recaipt DataTims

Taz lnvolc=/Racsipt
Recsigt Me. @ ITHET-00000-121 107003587
Predious Recsint Mo, ¢

SN ltam Dascriptiond
Business Transaction Reference
No.

Rasylt of Irsurance Enguiry - SKHA24TG
A0 07 Nov 201801 2:00:00
|rsurance Co: AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTELTD
1 Insursncs Enguiry - SKHUZETG
Enguiry Fee
2018107 2508003TE204
Sub-Tetal
Teinl Before Rounding
Rounding Difference
Total Amaunt Payabls
Paiti By
2 eN0T23085T I
Total
Caan Cnange
Tendarsd Amount
Excmes Rafyndanly Aol

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY]

SLs 5p13 ¢

O7 Nov 2008 | 231027
07 Now 2019/ 221026

Amaount GST Amount
Bafors Amount
GET (8§) (5%)

T

T80
700

({Tndarnet Banking)

0,46

048
D48

Diirect Duhit shETS Dahil

Aftsr GST
(8%)

T48

T 48
TH4E
0.04
T45

TAE
TAE
Q.00
TA45
0,06

Pleass snsure that all payments o the Authority are good and promptly settied by the payment sarvice
pravider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considared void and lats fee

may apply.




